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Churches. bethel chtrch,

WINNIPEG.
HOLY TRINITY CHURCH,

Portage Avenue, in rear of Knox 
Church. Services every Sunday at 11 
o’clock a.m. and 7 p.m. Sunday 
School and Bible Class at 3 p.m. Rev. 
(). Fortin, B.A., Rector. Officers of 
the Sunday School, R. D. Richardson, 
h uperintendent and Treasurer ; W. H. 
I rowne, Secretary ; Mr. Walker, 
librarian, assisted by Messrs. Besant, 
Henbank and Skynner.

CHRIST CHURCH,

Corner of Margaret and Common 
streets. Services every Sunday at 11 
o’clock a.m. and 7 p.m. Sun lay School 
and Bible Class at 3 p.m. Rev. Canon 
Grisdale, B.D., Incumbent.

KNOX CHURCH,

Portage Avenue and Comer of K -st 
street. Services every Sunday at 11 
o'clock a.m. and 7 p.m. Sabbath 
School and Bible Class at 2.30 p.m. 
Rev. James Robertson, Pastor.

BAPTIST CHURCH,

Rupert street, west side of Main street. 
Services every Sunuay at 11 o'clock 
a.ni. and 7 p.m. Sabbath School and 
Pastor’s Bible Class at 2.30 p.m. Rev. 
Alex. McDonald, Pastor.

GRACE CHURCH,

(Methodist), Main street. Services 
every Sunday at 11 o'clock a.m., and 
7 p.m. Sabbath School and Bible 
Class at 2.30 p.m. Rev. J. F. German, 
Pastor.

ZION CHUCK,

(Methodist), Main street. Services 
every Sunday at 11 o’clock a.m. and 7 
p.in. Sabbath School and Bible Class 
at 2.30 p.m. Rev. J. A. McCamus, 
Pastor.

(Methodist Episcopal), off Bannatvno 
street. Services every Sunday at 11 
o’olock a.m. and 7 p.m. Sabbath 
School and Bible Class at 2.30 p.m. 
Rev. A. T. Ferguson, Pastor.

FIRST CONGREGATIONAL CHURCH,

In the City Hall. Services every 
Sunday at 11 o’clock a.m. and 7 p.m. 
Sabi nth School and Bible Class at 2.30 
p.m. Rev. W. Ewing, Pastor.

Y. M. C. A.

President, J. A. M. Aikins, M.A. ; 
1st Vice President, Robert Bourne, 
M.A. ; 2nd Vice-President, D. U. 
Campbell, Esq. ; Recording Secretary, 
Robt. D. Richardson, Esq. ; Correspond­
ing Secretary, J. B. Ferguson, Esq. ; 
Treasurer, J. F. McIntyre ; members of 
the executive committee, G. Patterson,
L. Arnett, S. H. Brown, W. Laidlaw,
M. McLelland.

CHURCH OF ENGLAND.

province of rupert's land.

In 1820 the Rev. J. West came out 
from England as Cuaplain to the 
Hudson’s Bay Co. One of his first 
works was the erection of a rude school 
house at St. Johns, where he com­
menced to educate a few children. 
This building served also for a church. 
Mr. West only remained in the country 
three years. He was succeeded in 
1823 by the Rev. P. Jones, as chaplain 
of the Company. The Ven. Archdea­
con Cochrane came in 1825, and com­
menced his long ministerial service of 
40 years in the country, in the cha|iel 
erected by Rev. Mr. West. After a 
time the wood building was replaced 
by a stone building, which was known 
as the Upper Church, and in 1862 this 
in turn, was replaced by the present 
St. John 'b Cathedral.

Boy’s and Youth’s Suits at AUNKTT’S C0LDBN MON, Merchants Band Block.


